Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Cabinet Meeting

Minutes Monday, April 10, 2023 2:00 PM Location: AP 12

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person): <u>https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQUR</u> rZz09&from=addon

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order: President Naqvi calls the meeting to order at 2:11 PM.

I.02 Roll Call: Quorum is met at 13.

<u>Present</u>: Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Treasurer Hernandez, Director of Athletics Garcia, Director of Communications Wang, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Equity and Diversity Zuleima Arquieta, Director of Inter-Club Council Stella Ani, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Director of Student Services P. Shah, Deputy of Sustainability Srivatsan Balaji, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano.

Late: Director of Student Activities Scott.

Excused: None.

<u>Absent</u>: Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros, Deputy of Student Accessibility Services Sanail Amir, Deputy of Student Services Devkota, Director of Sustainability Jonathan Guerrero.

I.03 Approval of Minutes: Director Parker moves to approve the minutes for April 3rd. Seconded by deputy Frausto. With no objections, the minutes for April 3rd are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda: Director Parker moves to approve the agenda for April 10th. Seconded by deputy Frausto. With no objections, the agenda for April 10th is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

No public comments at this time.

III. New Business

III.01 Best Practices for Working with Campus Partners

The ASCC Cabinet will discuss the best practices to promote collaboration with other campus partners and departments.

The ASCC Cabinet discussed the best practices to promote collaboration with other campus partners and departments.

Director Parker moves to expand the area considered for members to be present to 10 meters outside the room, AP 12, to allow members to step out during the meeting to take pictures. Seconded by Vice President Gomez. With no objections, the motion is approved.

III.02 Supporting Faculty Demands on Staff-Faculty Dual Roles (JR-2223-11)

Cabinet will vote on a stance of support for JR-2223-11, which addresses the college's administration plans regarding staff/manager teaching.

Cabinet voted on a stance of support for JR-2223-11, which addresses the college's administration plans regarding staff/manager teaching.

Director Parker moves for a roll call vote. Seconded by deputy Frausto. With no objections, the motion is approved.

With 14 yes, 0 no's and 0 abstaining, Cabinet motions to approve JR-2223-11.

IV. Executive Cabinet Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report

> Congratulations to all candidates involved in elections.

IV.02 President Report

- > Anyone who did not get their headshots, please contact president Naqvi.
- ➤ Office hours are Mondays after Cabinet (4 PM- 5PM).
- ➤ Wednesday at 11 AM-1 PM.
- ➤ For anyone that can attend the Board of Trustee meeting on the 12th, please go.

IV.03 Vice President Report: No report.

IV.04 Chief Justice Report: Not present to report.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report

- > Encourages students to go to the April 12th Board of Trustee meeting.
- Last friday a few people went to a Men of Color Conference with different community colleges; It was a great experience for students.

IV.06 Director & Deputy Reports

- Director Wang- has partnered up with Christabelle for Student Government's instagram. Anyone who has specific shoutouts or requests, please contact Director Wang.
- Shah- there is a blood drive going on April 10th and 11th from 10AM to 4PM both days at the student center.
- Director Parker- has more public record updates to provide for anyone who is interested.
- Ani– Falcon Games are next week from the 18-20th. On the 17th is a party for clubs to come out and decorate their flags.
- Solorzano– requested info about Spring Leadership Awards.
 - Dean miller: the info on Falcon Sync, ASCC Awards. There are awards for clubs and students in student government which come with a scholarship. You nominate other students, no self nominations. Nominations are due on the 26th.

IV.07 Treasurer Report:

Last Friday the budget and finance committee finalized the budget that will be presented to Senate on wednesday.

IV.08 Party Whip Report:

- Went to the men of color conference that went very well. Later on there will be a meeting to start a men's success program on campus.
- Student programming board will have an egg hunt under the shade structure, April 11th from 11:30 to 12:30.
- \succ Go to the board of trustees meeting on the 12th.

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, April 17, 2023, 2:00 pm

V.02 ASCC Court meeting -Tuesday, April 11, 2023, 11:00 am

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, April 12, 2023, LC155 2:00 pm

VI. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourns the meeting at 2:56 PM.